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Fle: Jicarilla “C" Well Mo. 3

lew Mexico 0il Conservation Conuission
P, C. Box 697
Aztec, Hew Mexico

Attn:  Mr. Emery C. arncld

Dear Sir:
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In answer to vour letie July 24, 1956, regarding
the dual completition of LLcafi’la ugh Jell No. 3, located in
the Sti/L of Section 21-25:-50, Rio Arriba County, liew lexico,
this well was drilled throurh the liesa Verde section and found to
be non-nroductive., The well was then nlursed back and completed
in the Pictured Cliffs for:ziion throuzh nerforations from 2673}
to 2722', Therefore no dual coupletition was necessary.

Yours very truly,
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